
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 11/25/2013 1:39:44 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ 

That's a fucked up Stanley Kubrick kind of quiz.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 12:13 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Fw: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ

Fyi.
----- Original Message-
From: Les Guliasi 
To/Redacted
To
To: O Flanagan, Joseph

RedactedTo
To
To
To: Huffman, Mark (Law)
To Redacted
To
To
To
To Redacted
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To

RedactedTo
To Redacted
To
To
To
To
Sent: Nov 25, 2013 9:30 AM
Subject: RE: ALTERNATIVE TRIVIA QUIZ
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mailto:SBD4@pge.coml


blind

From: Helgens, Ronald 1 mailto :RRH3 @pge .coml 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:14 AM 
To :| Redacted 
(Law): Redacted 
Redacted

O Flanagan, Joseph;! Redacted 1 Huffman, Mark

Redacted
KCUdLLCU

Kozlowski, Lanette; Redacted_____ ________
1 Oubore. Peter (Law): RedactedRedacted Eisenman.

Erie Redacted 1
Redacted
Redacted RedactedSmith. Bruce T: | Redacted
Redacted Griffes, Peter;! Redacted
Redacted

■Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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